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From: Milner, Kristopher T.
To: r5hearingclerk; Bush, Jennifer; Duckett, David; CINWD AcctsReceivable
Cc: Kezele, James C.; Kevin Sheehan; Mark Faulhaber; Bryan Baldasare
Subject: Notification of Payment
Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 9:31:26 AM

All,
 
This message is being sent on behalf of Mark Faulhaber of Hilltop Basic Resources.
 
Pursuant to Section 42.b of the Consent Agreement and File Order related to Docket Number CWA-
05-2024-0017 between the Agency and Hilltop Basic Resources, this email serves as the required
notification that Hilltop has paid the civil penalty required therein. Attached is an email from
notification@pay.gov that was generated following payment.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions, or require further information.

Thank You,
 
Kristopher Milner

Kristopher T. Milner
Associate
KMilner@KMKLAW.com
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>>> The Corporate Transparency Act is now in effect. 
Are you ready? Click here to learn more. <<<

Confidentiality Statement: This e-mail contains information that is intended to be privileged and
confidential. It is intended only for the addressee named above. If you receive this e-mail in error,
please do not read, copy or disseminate it in any manner. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. Please reply
to the message immediately by informing the sender that the message was misdirected. After
replying, please delete it from your computer system. Your assistance in correcting this error is
appreciated.
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